

SEVENTH DAY - JANUARY 15, 2015

LEGISLATIVE JOURNAL

**ONE HUNDRED FOURTH LEGISLATURE
FIRST SESSION**

SEVENTH DAY

Legislative Chamber, Lincoln, Nebraska
Thursday, January 15, 2015

PRAYER

The prayer was offered by Pastor John Hogue, Falls City Methodist Church, Falls City.

ROLL CALL

Pursuant to adjournment, the Legislature met at 9:00 a.m., Senator Gloor presiding.

The roll was called and all members were present except Senators Bolz and B. Harr who were excused until they arrive.

CORRECTIONS FOR THE JOURNAL

Page 98, line 36, strike "Heidmann" and insert "Heidemann".
The Journal for the fourth day was approved as corrected.

The Journal for the sixth day was approved.

NOTICE OF COMMITTEE HEARING(S)

Judiciary

Room 1113

Thursday, January 22, 2015 1:30 p.m.

LB60
LB137
LB190
LB184

(Signed) Les Seiler, Chairperson

Revenue

Room 1524

Thursday, January 22, 2015 1:30 p.m.

LB68
LB71
LB76

(Signed) Mike Gloor, Chairperson

Government, Military and Veterans Affairs

Room 1507

Thursday, January 22, 2015 1:30 p.m.

LB16
LB24
LB55
LB163

Friday, January 23, 2015 1:30 p.m.

LB111
LB121
LB112

(Signed) John Murante, Chairperson

CORRECTED MESSAGE FROM THE GOVERNOR

January 8, 2015

Mr. President, Speaker Hadley
and Members of the Legislature
State Capitol
Lincoln, NE 68509

Dear Mr. President, Speaker Hadley and Members of the Legislature:

Contingent upon your approval, the following individual is being appointed
as the Director of the Department of Banking and Finance:

Mark Quandahl, 16729 Leavenworth, Omaha, NE 68118

The aforementioned appointee is respectfully submitted for your
consideration. Copies of the certificate and background information are

included for your review.

Sincerely,
(Signed) Pete Ricketts
Governor

Enclosure

ANNOUNCEMENT(S)

The Appropriations Committee elected Senator Hilkemann as Vice Chairperson.

BILLS ON FIRST READING

The following bills were read for the first time by title:

LEGISLATIVE BILL 281. Introduced by Kolowski, 31.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to education; to amend section 85-1806, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska; to adopt the Child Support for College Savings Act; to harmonize provisions; and to repeal the original section.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 282. Introduced by Baker, 30.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to public meetings; to amend section 84-1410, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska; to change provisions relating to closed sessions of a public body as prescribed; and to repeal the original section.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 283. Introduced by Baker, 30.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to the Emergency Management Act; to amend sections 81-829.49 and 81-829.51, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska; to allow school districts and educational service units to make emergency expenditures as prescribed; and to repeal the original sections.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 284. Introduced by Riepe, 12.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to the Sports Arena Facility Financing Assistance Act; to amend section 13-3102, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, and section 13-3108, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014; to redefine terms; to harmonize provisions; to provide an operative date; and to repeal the original sections.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 285. Introduced by Riepe, 12.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to the Sports Arena Facility Financing Assistance Act; to amend section 13-3102, Reissue Revised Statutes of

Nebraska; to redefine a term; and to repeal the original section.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 286. Introduced by Craighead, 6.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to banks and banking; to amend sections 8-1,140, 8-355, and 21-17,115, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014; to revise powers of state-chartered banks, building and loan associations, and credit unions; to repeal the original sections; and to declare an emergency.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 287. Introduced by Haar, K., 21.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to civil rights; to amend sections 20-150, 20-151, 20-156, and 20-159, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, and section 71-4728, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014; to change provisions relating to licensure of interpreters for deaf and hard of hearing persons; to provide for video remote interpreting services; to harmonize provisions; and to repeal the original sections.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 288. Introduced by Ebke, 32.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to public employers; to prohibit certain provisions in collective-bargaining agreements; and to prohibit certain deductions from wages.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 289. Introduced by Ebke, 32.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to firearms; to amend sections 14-102, 15-255, 16-227, 17-556, and 18-1703, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska; to prohibit certain regulation of firearms, ammunition, and firearm accessories by cities and villages as prescribed; and to repeal the original sections.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 290. Introduced by Coash, 27.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to criminal law; to amend sections 29-4001.01, 29-4006, and 29-4007, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014; to eliminate certain notification requirements under the Sex Offender Registration Act; to eliminate the offense of unlawful use of the Internet by a prohibited sex offender; to repeal the original sections; and to outright repeal section 28-322.05, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 291. Introduced by Coash, 27.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to the State Athletic Commissioner; to amend sections 81-8,129, 81-8,130.01, 81-8,132, 81-8,133, 81-8,133.01, 81-8,135, and 81-8,139, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska; to remove professional wrestling from the commissioner's jurisdiction; and to repeal

the original sections.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 292. Introduced by Coash, 27.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to the Child Protection and Family Safety Act; to amend sections 28-713.01, 28-720, 28-720.01, and 28-721, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014; to change provisions relating to the central registry of child protection cases; to harmonize provisions; and to repeal the original sections.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 293. Introduced by Schnoor, 15; Friesen, 34; Johnson, 23; Kolterman, 24.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to revenue and taxation; to amend sections 77-201, 77-5023, and 79-1016, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska; to change valuation of agricultural land and horticultural land; to harmonize school aid provisions; to provide an operative date; and to repeal the original sections.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 294. Introduced by Scheer, 19.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to crimes and offenses; to amend sections 21-20,177, 29-812, 29-815, 86-2,108, and 86-2,112, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, and sections 21-2,212, 27-413, 28-801, 28-801.01, 28-802, 28-804, 28-831, 43-246.01, 43-247, 43-248, 43-250, 43-251, 43-251.01, 43-254, 43-258, 43-286, and 43-2,108.01, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014; to adopt the Human Trafficking Victims Civil Remedy Act; to change certain service of process provisions; to redefine offense of sexual assault; to change penalties and provisions relating to prostitution, solicitation of prostitution, pandering, keeping a place of prostitution, and human trafficking; to change provisions relating to search warrants; to change provisions relating to juvenile court jurisdiction and temporary custody requirements; to change provisions relating to intercepted communications; to provide for forfeiture of assets for persons engaged in human trafficking; to create a fund; to harmonize provisions; to provide operative dates; to repeal the original sections; and to outright repeal section 21-20,177, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, as amended by this legislative bill.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 295. Introduced by Scheer, 19.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to municipalities; to amend sections 14-102.01, 15-237, 16-246, and 17-505, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska; to require approval of a county board before enforcing ordinances in an extraterritorial zoning jurisdiction; and to repeal the original sections.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 296. Introduced by Kolterman, 24; Campbell, 25; Coash, 27; Ebke, 32; Friesen, 34; Kuehn, 38; Morfeld, 46.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to foster care; to amend sections 43-1311.01 and 43-1311.02, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014; to provide notification after removal of a child as prescribed; to define a term; and to repeal the original sections.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 297. Introduced by Seiler, 33; Chambers, 11; Ebke, 32; Krist, 10; Morfeld, 46; Pansing Brooks, 28; Williams, 36.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to judges' salaries; to amend section 24-201.01, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014; to change the salary of Supreme Court judges; to provide an operative date; to repeal the original section; and to declare an emergency.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 298. Introduced by Schumacher, 22.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to insurance; to amend sections 44-416.06 and 44-416.07, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska; to change provisions relating to credit for reinsurance; and to repeal the original sections.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 299. Introduced by Schumacher, 22.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to criminal procedure; to amend section 29-1927, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska; to change provisions relating to admission of evidence of alibi; and to repeal the original section.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 300. Introduced by Schumacher, 22.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to sanitary and improvement districts; to amend section 31-733, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska; to provide for enforcement of ordinances by imposing penalties; and to repeal the original section.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 301. Introduced by Chambers, 11.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to courts; to amend sections 24-107, 24-209, 24-212, 85-176, and 85-177, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska; to change provisions relating to format and distribution of court opinions; and to repeal the original sections.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 302. Introduced by Campbell, 25.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to crimes and offenses; to amend section 28-101, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014; to create the offense of rehoming a child; to provide a penalty; to harmonize provisions; and to repeal the original section.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 303. Introduced by Bloomfield, 17.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to child sexual abuse; to authorize schools to adopt a child sexual abuse policy as prescribed.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 304. Introduced by Hansen, 26.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to cities and villages; to adopt the Municipal Custodianship for Dissolved Homeowners Associations Act; and to provide a duty for the Revisor of Statutes.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 305. Introduced by Schnoor, 15; Crawford, 45; Garrett, 3; Morfeld, 46; Nordquist, 7.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to veterans aid; to amend section 80-403, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska; to allow the veterans aid fund to be used for transportation costs for veterans; and to repeal the original section.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 306. Introduced by Nordquist, 7.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to conveyances; to amend sections 48-2503, 48-2504, 48-2507, 48-2508, 48-2512, and 48-2529, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska; to change the Conveyance Safety Act; to change the membership and powers of a committee; to harmonize provisions; and to repeal the original sections.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 307. Introduced by Kolowski, 31.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to crimes and offenses; to amend sections 28-311.02 and 28-311.03, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, and section 28-323, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014; to change provisions relating to stalking and domestic assault; and to repeal the original sections.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 308. Introduced by Kolowski, 31.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to elections; to amend sections 32-301, 32-311.01, 32-318.01, 32-320, 32-326, 60-4,130, and 60-4,130.02, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, and sections 32-101, 32-308, 32-310, 32-311, 32-312, 32-312.05, and 60-484, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014; to provide for certain sixteen-year-olds and seventeen-year-olds to preregister to vote; to provide procedures; to change and provide powers and duties; to harmonize provisions; to provide operative dates; and to repeal the original sections.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 309. Introduced by Davis, 43.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to appropriations; to appropriate additional funds to the Property Tax Credit Cash Fund.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 310. Introduced by Davis, 43.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to the Niobrara Scenic River Act; to amend section 72-2007, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska; to change membership of the Niobrara Council; and to repeal the original section.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 311. Introduced by Transportation and Telecommunications Committee: Smith, 14, Chairperson; Brasch, 16; Davis, 43; Friesen, 34; Garrett, 3; McCoy, 39; Murante, 49; Seiler, 33.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to motor vehicle operators' licenses; to amend section 60-469, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, and sections 60-462, 60-463, 60-4,142, 60-4,144, 60-4,168, and 75-362, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014; to define and redefine terms; to change provisions relating to CLP-commercial learner's permit issuance and applications for commercial drivers' licenses; to harmonize provisions; to repeal the original sections; and to declare an emergency.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 312. Introduced by Transportation and Telecommunications Committee: Smith, 14, Chairperson; Brasch, 16; Davis, 43; Friesen, 34; Garrett, 3; McCoy, 39; Murante, 49; Seiler, 33.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to highways and bridges; to amend sections 39-1348, 39-1349, 39-1350, 39-1351, 39-1352, 39-1353, and 81-1701, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska; to change provisions relating to the letting of construction contracts; to provide an exemption from the Nebraska Consultants' Competitive Negotiation Act; and to repeal the original sections.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 313. Introduced by Transportation and Telecommunications Committee: Smith, 14, Chairperson; Brasch, 16; Davis, 43; Friesen, 34; Garrett, 3; McCoy, 39; Murante, 49; Seiler, 33.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to transportation; to amend sections 60-336.01, 60-3,113.04, 60-3,193.01, 60-462.01, 60-479.01, 60-4,147.02, 75-363, 75-364, 75-366, and 75-393, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014; to update certain references to federal regulations regarding motor vehicles and motor carriers; and to repeal the original sections.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 314. Introduced by Hansen, 26.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to county courts; to amend section 24-517, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014; to state matters subject to the jurisdiction of county courts; and to repeal the original section.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 315. Introduced by Howard, 9; Kolterman, 24.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to the Medical Assistance Act; to amend

section 68-974, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014; to change and add provisions relating to recovery audit contractors; to harmonize provisions; and to repeal the original section.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 316. Introduced by Kintner, 2; Bloomfield, 17; Ebke, 32; Garrett, 3; Groene, 42; Schnoor, 15.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to interstate compacts; to prohibit joining certain interstate compacts and the sharing of red light camera and speed camera information with other compact members as prescribed; and to define terms.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 317. Introduced by Kintner, 2; Bloomfield, 17; Groene, 42.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to railroads; to withdraw from and repeal the Midwest Interstate Passenger Rail Compact; and to outright repeal sections 74-1601, 74-1602, and 74-1603, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 318. Introduced by Kuehn, 38.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to planning and development regions; to state intent related to funding.

NOTICE OF COMMITTEE HEARING(S)

Natural Resources

Room 1525

Thursday, January 22, 2015 1:30 p.m.

LB174

Friday, January 23, 2015 1:30 p.m.

LB86

(Signed) Ken Schilz, Chairperson

MOTION - Withdraw LB59

Senator Scheer offered his motion, MO2, found on page 163, to withdraw LB59.

The Scheer motion to withdraw the bill prevailed with 40 ayes, 0 nays, and 9 present and not voting.

BILLS ON FIRST READING

The following bills were read for the first time by title:

LEGISLATIVE BILL 319. Introduced by Smith, 14; Morfeld, 46.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to elections; to amend section 32-952, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, and sections 32-953 and 32-960, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014; to change provisions relating to elections conducted by mail; to harmonize provisions; and to repeal the original sections.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 320. Introduced by Bolz, 29; Campbell, 25; Davis, 43.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to long-term care; to adopt the Aging and Disability Resource Center Act.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 321. Introduced by Bolz, 29.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to job training; to amend sections 77-2756 and 77-3442, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014; to adopt the Nebraska Industrial New Job-training Act; to harmonize provisions; and to repeal the original sections.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 322. Introduced by Bolz, 29.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to revenue and taxation; to amend section 77-2715.07, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014; to increase child and dependent care tax credits as prescribed; to provide an operative date; and to repeal the original section.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 323. Introduced by Davis, 43; Baker, 30; Kolowski, 31.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to schools; to create and provide duties for the School Financing Review Commission; to state intent relating to appropriations; and to declare an emergency.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 324. Introduced by McCollister, 20; Coash, 27; Craighead, 6; Crawford, 45; Ebke, 32; Hughes, 44.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to sanitary and improvement districts; to amend sections 31-727, 31-729, and 31-740, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska; to provide authorization to contract for solid waste collection services; and to repeal the original sections.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 325. Introduced by Davis, 43; Schilz, 47.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to revenue and taxation; to amend sections 13-303, 13-2809, 35-508, 35-509, 35-514.02, 35-517, and 77-3443, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, and section 77-3442, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014; to change levy provisions for rural and suburban fire protection districts; to harmonize provisions; to provide an operative date; and to repeal the original sections.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 326. Introduced by Williams, 36.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to controlled substances; to amend section 28-439, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, and sections 28-401, 28-405, 28-416, and 28-1354, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014; to change provisions relating to marijuana, amphetamine, and methamphetamine; to define and redefine terms; to harmonize provisions; and to repeal the original sections.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 327. Introduced by Williams, 36.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to civil procedure; to amend sections 25-1010, 25-1027, 25-1028, 25-1030.02, and 25-1056, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska; to change provisions relating to garnishment; and to repeal the original sections.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 328. Introduced by Schilz, 47; Davis, 43.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to the Private Onsite Wastewater Treatment System Contractors Certification and System Registration Act; to amend sections 81-15,237, 81-15,247, and 81-15,248.01, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska; to change provisions relating to use of professionals and fees; to harmonize provisions; and to repeal the original sections.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 329. Introduced by Schilz, 47.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to tourism; to adopt the Nebraska Agritourism Promotion Act.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 330. Introduced by Larson, 40.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to alcoholic liquor; to amend sections 53-103.01, 53-103.02, 53-130, 53-135, 53-167.02, 53-167.03, 53-1,107, 53-1,111, and 53-1,113, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, and sections 53-101, 53-103, 53-103.03, 53-123.15, 53-123.17, 53-133, and 53-177, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014; to define and redefine terms; to change and eliminate provisions relating to hours for the conduct of lotteries and alcoholic liquor sales, shipping licenses, renewal of licenses, location of licensees, keg sales, and disposition of seized alcoholic liquor; to state intent relating to appropriations; to harmonize provisions; to repeal the

original sections; and to outright repeal section 9-647, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, and section 53-179, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 331. Introduced by Nordquist, 7; Davis, 43; Mello, 5; Schilz, 47; Williams, 36.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to economic development; to amend sections 49-801.01, 77-202, 77-2711, and 77-27,119, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014; to adopt the Bioscience Impact Opportunity Act; to harmonize provisions; to provide an operative date; and to repeal the original sections.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 332. Introduced by Kuehn, 38.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to appropriations; to appropriate funds to the Department of Health and Human Services for the statewide prescription drug disposal project.

REFERENCE COMMITTEE REPORT

The Legislative Council Executive Board submits the following report:

LB/LR	Committee
LB105	Government, Military and Veterans Affairs (rereferred)
LB106	Government, Military and Veterans Affairs (rereferred)
LB193	Banking, Commerce and Insurance
LB194	Judiciary
LB195	Judiciary
LB196	Health and Human Services
LB197	Urban Affairs
LB198	Banking, Commerce and Insurance
LB199	Health and Human Services
LB200	Revenue
LB201	Revenue
LB202	Government, Military and Veterans Affairs
LB203	Natural Resources
LB204	General Affairs
LB205	Government, Military and Veterans Affairs
LB206	Natural Resources
LB207	Natural Resources
LB208	Natural Resources
LB209	Judiciary
LB210	Revenue
LB211	Health and Human Services
LB212	Judiciary
LB213	Banking, Commerce and Insurance
LB214	Government, Military and Veterans Affairs
LB215	Judiciary

LB216	Revenue
LB217	Revenue
LB218	Revenue
LB219	Judiciary
LB220	Transportation and Telecommunications
LB221	Judiciary
LB222	Government, Military and Veterans Affairs
LB223	Banking, Commerce and Insurance
LB224	Government, Military and Veterans Affairs
LB225	Judiciary
LB226	Banking, Commerce and Insurance
LB227	Education
LB228	Revenue
LB229	Appropriations
LB230	Revenue
LB231	Transportation and Telecommunications
LB232	Education
LB233	Appropriations
LB234	Banking, Commerce and Insurance
LB235	Health and Human Services
LB236	Nebraska Retirement Systems
LB237	Appropriations
LB238	Urban Affairs
LB239	Education
LB240	Health and Human Services
LB241	General Affairs
LB242	Agriculture
LB243	Health and Human Services
LB244	Judiciary
LB245	Judiciary
LB246	Revenue
LB247	Banking, Commerce and Insurance
LB248	Transportation and Telecommunications
LB249	Revenue
LB250	General Affairs
LB251	Business and Labor
LB252	Banking, Commerce and Insurance
LB253	Judiciary
LB254	Judiciary
LB255	Revenue
LB256	Revenue
LB257	Banking, Commerce and Insurance
LB258	Health and Human Services
LB259	Revenue
LB260	Revenue
LB261	Revenue
LB262	Agriculture
LB263	Appropriations
LB264	Health and Human Services

LB265 Judiciary
LB266 Urban Affairs
LB267 Revenue
LB268 Judiciary
LB269 Banking, Commerce and Insurance
LB270 Business and Labor
LB271 Business and Labor
LB272 Government, Military and Veterans Affairs
LB273 Government, Military and Veterans Affairs
LB274 Appropriations
LB275 Transportation and Telecommunications
LB276 Business and Labor
LB277 Revenue
LB278 Revenue
LB279 Banking, Commerce and Insurance
LB280 Revenue

Acierno, Joseph - Chief Medical Officer and Director, Division of Public Health - Department of Health and Human Services - Health and Human Services
Albin, John - Commissioner, Department of Labor - Business and Labor
Bohac, Daryl L. - Adjutant General, Military Department - Government, Military and Veterans Affairs
Bracht, David - Director, State Energy Office - Natural Resources
Fisher, Darrell E. - Executive Director, Nebraska Commission on Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice - Judiciary
Heine, Jim - State Fire Marshal - Government, Military and Veterans Affairs
Hilgert, John - Director, Department of Veterans Affairs - Government, Military and Veterans Affairs
Hilgert, John - Director, Division of Veterans Homes - Department of Health and Human Services - Health and Human Services
Ibach, Greg - Director, Department of Agriculture - Agriculture
Lahm, Rhonda K. - Director, Department of Motor Vehicles - Transportation and Telecommunications
Mitchell, Ronnie - Director, Department of Aeronautics - Government, Military and Veterans Affairs
Quandahl, Mark - Director, Department of Banking and Finance - Banking, Commerce and Insurance
Range, Bruce - Director, Department of Insurance - Banking, Commerce and Insurance
Sorensen, Ruth A. - Property Tax Administrator, Department of Revenue - Revenue

(Signed) Bob Krist, Chairperson
Executive Board

NOTICE OF COMMITTEE HEARING(S)

Health and Human Services

Room 1510

Friday, January 23, 2015 1:30 p.m.

Todd Bartee - Nebraska Child Abuse Prevention Fund Board
Mary Fran Flood - Nebraska Child Abuse Prevention Fund Board
LB23
LB90

Wednesday, January 28, 2015 1:30 p.m.

LB12
LB129
LB77

(Signed) Kathy Campbell, Chairperson

SPEAKER HADLEY PRESIDING

MOTION - Adopt Permanent Rules

Senator Garrett moved to adopt the permanent rules for the One Hundred Fourth Legislature, First Session, and any special sessions held during the 2015 calendar year.

The Rules Committee offered the proposed rules change, found on page 158, to Rule 5, Sec. 5.

Senator Chambers requested a roll call vote on the proposed rules change.

The Rules Committee's proposed rules change to Rule 5, Sec. 5, was adopted with 41 ayes, 2 nays, and 6 present and not voting.

The Rules Committee offered the proposed rules change, found on page 159, to Rule 7, Sec. 3.

Senator Chambers offered the following amendment to the proposed rules change:

Amend Rule 7, Sec. 3.

Strike from the amendment to Rule 7, Sec. 3 the language "the constitutional officers salary bill".

The Chambers amendment was adopted with 39 ayes, 0 nays, 8 present and not voting, and 2 excused and not voting.

The Rules Committee's proposed rules change, as amended, to Rule 7, Sec. 3., was adopted with 35 ayes, 8 nays, 4 present and not voting, and 2 excused and not voting.

Senator Kintner offered the following proposed rules changes:

Rule 1, Sec. 1. Officers to be Elected.

(a) At the commencement of each regular session in odd-numbered years the Legislature shall nominate from the floor and elect by ~~secret ballot~~ roll call vote with each member indicating the candidate he/she is supporting the following officers:

Speaker
 Chairperson of Committee on Committees
 Chairperson of Executive Board
 Vice Chairperson of Executive Board
~~6 Members of Executive Board (See footnote)~~

If the election is not contested, the presiding officer may accept a motion to declare the nominations closed, and declare the nominee elected by acclamation.

Before the ~~ballot~~ roll call vote is taken each person so nominated may make a public statement to the Legislature indicating what the Legislature may expect from him or her in the area of the responsibility of such office. The officers so elected shall hold such office for a period of two years.

At the end of the roll call vote but prior to the presiding officer declaring a winner, the clerk shall verify how each member voted and the result shall be entered into the legislative journal.

The Legislature elects two from Legislative Districts 2, 3, 15, 16, 19, 21 through 29, 45, and 46; two from Legislative Districts 4 through 14, 18, 20, 31, 39, and 49; and two from Legislative Districts 1, 17, 30, 32 through 38, 40 through 44, 47, and 48. Speaker is member of Board; Chairperson of Appropriations is nonvoting member. RRS 50-401.01.

(b) In the event a vacancy occurs on the Executive Board, the following shall apply:

(i) The Vice Chairperson shall serve as acting Chairperson upon the resignation or death of the Chairperson until the commencing of the next regular session of the Legislature, at which time the Legislature shall nominate from the floor and elect by ~~secret ballot~~ roll call vote a Chairperson of the Executive Board for the balance of the original term.

(ii) Upon the resignation or death of the Speaker, during the interim, said position shall remain vacant until the next regular session or special session the Legislature convenes, at which time a Speaker shall be nominated from

the floor and elected by ~~secret ballot~~ roll call vote for the balance of the original term.

Upon the resignation or death of the Speaker during the session, a Speaker shall immediately be nominated from the floor and elected by ~~secret ballot~~ roll call vote for the balance of the term.

(iii) In the event there is a vacancy of the Vice Chairperson of the Executive Board during the interim, said vacancy shall be filled pursuant to Rule 3, Section 8(c) until the commencing of the next regular session of the Legislature at which time the Legislature shall nominate from the floor and elect by ~~secret ballot~~ roll call vote a Vice Chairperson of the Executive Board for the balance of the original term.

(iv) During session, a vacancy among the remaining six members of the Executive Board shall be filled by a majority vote of all members of the respective caucus from which the vacancy occurred, subject to approval of the Legislature. The individual so selected shall serve for the balance of the original term.

During the interim, a vacancy among the remaining six members of the Executive Board shall be filled by a majority vote of all members of the respective caucus from which the vacancy occurred, subject to approval of the Executive Board. The individual so selected shall serve for the balance of the original term.

Rule 3, Sec. 8. Chairperson, Vice Chairperson.

(a) The chairperson of each standing and select committee shall be selected by ~~secret ballot~~ roll call vote with each member indicating the candidate he/she is supporting.

(b) At the end of the roll call vote but prior to the presiding officer declaring a winner, the clerk shall verify how each member voted and the result shall be entered into the legislative journal.

If the election is not contested, the presiding officer may accept a motion to declare the nominations closed, and declare the nominee elected by acclamation.

~~(b)~~(c) The chairperson of a special committee shall be selected in the manner provided by the act authorizing the committee, or if not specified, by the Executive Board.

~~(e)~~(d) Each committee shall elect from its membership a vice chairperson to serve in the absence of the chairperson.

~~(d)~~(e) The chairperson may, at his or her discretion, assume the title of chairman, chairwoman, or chair for legislative purposes.

Pending.

BILLS ON FIRST READING

The following bills were read for the first time by title:

LEGISLATIVE BILL 333. Introduced by Gloor, 35; Campbell, 25; Crawford, 45; Ebke, 32; Friesen, 34; Howard, 9; Morfeld, 46; Nordquist, 7; Pansing Brooks, 28; Scheer, 19; Schumacher, 22; Seiler, 33; Williams, 36.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to health care; to adopt the Health Care Services Transformation Act.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 334. Introduced by Mello, 5.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to labor; to amend section 81-401, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska; to eliminate the Nebraska Workforce Investment Act and the Nebraska Workforce Investment Board; to harmonize provisions; to repeal the original section; and to outright repeal sections 48-1616, 48-1618, 48-1619, 48-1620, 48-1621, 48-1622, 48-1626, and 48-1627, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, and sections 48-1617, 48-1623, 48-1624, and 48-1625, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 335. Introduced by Mello, 5; Campbell, 25; Cook, 13; Howard, 9; Krist, 10; McCollister, 20; Nordquist, 7.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to public health and welfare; to create and provide duties for the Intergenerational Poverty Task Force.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 336. Introduced by Harr, B., 8.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to real property; to amend sections 76-854, 76-855, 76-870, and 76-871, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska; to change provisions relating to the Nebraska Condominium Act; and to repeal the original sections.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 337. Introduced by Harr, B., 8.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to energy conservation; to amend sections 66-1013, 66-1017, 66-1018, and 66-1019, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, and sections 66-1012, 66-1014, 66-1015, 66-1016, and 66-1019.01, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014; to rename and change the Low-Income Home Energy Conservation Act as prescribed; to harmonize provisions; to repeal the original sections; and to declare an emergency.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 338. Introduced by Brasch, 16; Campbell, 25; Coash, 27; Howard, 9; Kuehn, 38.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to docket fees; to provide a docket fee for a

paternity determination or parental support proceeding.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 339. Introduced by Howard, 9.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission; to amend sections 53-1,115 and 84-914, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska; to change provisions relating to payment of costs for certain proceedings before the commission as prescribed; to harmonize provisions; and to repeal the original sections.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 340. Introduced by Brasch, 16.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to the Concealed Handgun Permit Act; to amend section 69-2429, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, and section 69-2427, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014; to define a term; to provide signage requirements and duties for the Nebraska State Patrol; to harmonize provisions; and to repeal the original sections.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 341. Introduced by Howard, 9.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to insurance; to provide requirements relating to health benefit plans and coverage of insureds in jail custody.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 342. Introduced by Howard, 9.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to insurers; to permit contracts for pharmacist professional services.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 343. Introduced by Kolowski, 31.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to education; to state intent; to define terms; to provide for funding for schools implementing and offering courses and programs as prescribed; to create a fund; and to declare an emergency.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 344. Introduced by Kolowski, 31.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to natural resources districts; to amend section 2-3226, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska; to provide for issuance of general obligation bonds; and to repeal the original section.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 345. Introduced by Kolowski, 31.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to revenue and taxation; to amend section 14-554, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska; to adopt the Property Tax Relief Act; to harmonize provisions; and to repeal the original section.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 346. Introduced by Krist, 10.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to the Medical Assistance Act; to amend

section 68-911, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014; to provide for coverage for children's day health services; to repeal the original section; and to declare an emergency.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 347. Introduced by Krist, 10.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to the office of Inspector General of Nebraska Child Welfare; to amend sections 43-4301, 43-4302, 43-4303, 43-4304, 43-4316, 43-4318, 43-4320, 43-4321, 43-4324, 43-4325, 43-4326, 43-4327, 43-4328, 43-4330, and 43-4331, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014; to authorize investigations and reviews of the juvenile justice system; to define terms; to provide powers and duties; to harmonize provisions; and to repeal the original sections.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 348. Introduced by Krist, 10.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to banks and banking; to amend section 8-101, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, and sections 8-157.01 and 28-636, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014; to redefine a term; to change provisions relating to automatic teller machines and point-of-sale terminals; to change and eliminate provisions relating to branch banking; to harmonize provisions; to repeal the original sections; and to declare an emergency.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 349. Introduced by Krist, 10.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to the state building division; to amend section 81-1108.33, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska; to change provisions relating to acquisitions of real property; and to repeal the original section.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 350. Introduced by Brasch, 16; Bloomfield, 17; Groene, 42; Hilkemann, 4; Johnson, 23; Kolterman, 24; Kuehn, 38; Lindstrom, 18; McCoy, 39; Schilz, 47.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to revenue and taxation; to amend sections 77-201, 77-5023, and 79-1016, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska; to change valuation of agricultural land and horticultural land; to harmonize school aid provisions; to provide an operative date; and to repeal the original sections.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 351. Introduced by Brasch, 16; Bloomfield, 17; Hilkemann, 4; Johnson, 23; Kolterman, 24; Kuehn, 38; Lindstrom, 18; Schilz, 47; Smith, 14.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to the Tax Equity and Educational Opportunities Support Act; to amend sections 79-1003, 79-1005.01, and 79-1008.02, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska; to change provisions relating to allocated income tax funds; to harmonize provisions; and to

repeal the original sections.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 352. Introduced by Scheer, 19.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to the Residential Mortgage Licensing Act; to amend sections 45-706 and 45-737, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014; to change provisions relating to the issuance of a mortgage banker license and recordkeeping by licensees; and to repeal the original sections.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 353. Introduced by Campbell, 25.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to the Nursing Home Administrator Practice Act; to amend sections 38-2408, 38-2412, 38-2421, and 38-2422, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, and sections 38-2401, 38-2402, 38-2419, and 38-2420, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014; to change provisions regarding educational requirements for and licensure of nursing home administrators; to change and eliminate definitions; to harmonize provisions; to repeal the original sections; and to outright repeal sections 38-2403, 38-2409, 38-2410, 38-2413, 38-2415, and 38-2416, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 354. Introduced by McCollister, 20; Bolz, 29; Pansing Brooks, 28.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to crime victims and witnesses; to amend sections 81-1802, 81-1803, 81-1807, 81-1823, and 81-1848, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska; to add a member to the Crime Victim's Reparations Committee; to eliminate obsolete provisions; to change provisions relating to compensation from the Victim's Compensation Fund; to change the rights of victims and witnesses of crimes as prescribed; and to repeal the original sections.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 355. Introduced by Morfeld, 46.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to education funds; to amend section 85-1920, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, and section 9-812, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014; to change provisions relating to the Nebraska Education Improvement Fund and the Nebraska Opportunity Grant Fund as prescribed; to harmonize provisions; and to repeal the original sections.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 356. Introduced by Harr, B., 8.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to revenue and taxation; to amend section 77-1333, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, and section 77-5007, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014; to change provisions relating to the assessment of certain rent-restricted housing projects; to create a committee; to provide powers and duties; to change provisions

relating to the Tax Equalization and Review Commission; and to repeal the original sections.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 357. Introduced by Smith, 14; Brasch, 16; Craighead, 6; Hilkemann, 4; Johnson, 23; Kolterman, 24; Larson, 40; McCollister, 20; Murante, 49; Schilz, 47; Schnoor, 15.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to revenue and taxation; to amend section 84-612, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, and sections 77-2715.03 and 77-2734.02, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014; to change individual and corporate income tax rates; to transfer funds from the Cash Reserve Fund to the Property Tax Credit Cash Fund and the General Fund; to harmonize provisions; and to repeal the original sections.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 358. Introduced by Garrett, 3; Bloomfield, 17; Brasch, 16; Groene, 42; Johnson, 23; Kintner, 2.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to sexual assault; to amend sections 43-292.02 and 43-2933, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, and sections 43-254, 43-283.01, and 43-1411.01, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014; to change provisions relating to paternity of a child conceived as a result of sexual assault; to harmonize provisions; and to repeal the original sections.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 359. Introduced by Johnson, 23.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to dogs; to amend section 54-603, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska; to change a fee relating to licensure as prescribed; and to repeal the original section.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 360. Introduced by Johnson, 23.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to the Commercial Dog and Cat Operator Inspection Act; to amend sections 54-626 and 54-627, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014; to define a term; to change license requirements; to change provisions relating to fees and inspections; to harmonize provisions; and to repeal the original sections.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 361. Introduced by Harr, B., 8.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to special assessments; to amend sections 14-105, 14-363, 14-364, 14-392, 14-398, 14-3,102, 14-3,103, 14-3,106, 14-3,107, 14-537, 14-1733, 15-211, 15-268, 15-709, 15-713, 15-718, 16-207, 16-250, 16-615, 16-630, 16-631, 16-652, 16-664, 16-669, 16-672, 16-708, 17-149.01, 17-510, 17-511, 17-512, 17-539, 17-555, 17-557.01, 17-913, 17-921, 17-971, 17-972, 18-406, 18-1719, 18-1751, 19-2404, 19-2407, 19-2418, 19-2427, 23-316, 23-317, 31-202.03, 31-230, 31-509, 31-740, 31-749, 39-1622, 39-1623, 39-1636.01, and 46-544, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, and sections 16-230 and 17-563, Revised

Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014; to clarify that certain assessments levied by a sanitary drainage district, sanitary and improvement district, special improvement district, reclamation district, county, city, or village are levied and collected as special assessments; and to repeal the original sections.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 362. Introduced by Krist, 10.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to schools; to amend section 79-1096, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska; to change provisions relating to eminent domain takings; and to repeal the original section.

RESOLUTION(S)

LEGISLATIVE RESOLUTION 26CA. Introduced by Larson, 40.

THE MEMBERS OF THE ONE HUNDRED FOURTH LEGISLATURE OF NEBRASKA, FIRST SESSION, RESOLVE THAT:

Section 1. At the general election in November 2016 the following proposed amendment to the Constitution of Nebraska shall be submitted to the electors of the State of Nebraska for approval or rejection:

To amend Article III, section 8, Article IV, section 2, and Article V, section 7:

III-8 ~~A No person is shall be eligible for to~~ the office of member of the Legislature ~~if, unless~~ on the date of the general election at which ~~such person he~~ is elected, or on the date of his ~~or her~~ appointment, ~~such person he~~ is a registered voter, has attained the ~~federal voting age, of twenty-one years~~ and has resided within the district from which he ~~or she~~ is elected ~~or appointed~~ for the term of one year next before his ~~or her~~ election ~~or appointment unless such person has, unless he shall have~~ been absent on the public business of the United States or of this State. ~~A And no~~ person elected ~~or appointed to the office of member of the Legislature as aforesaid~~ shall ~~not~~ hold ~~such his~~ office after he ~~or she has shall have~~ removed from such district.

IV-2 ~~A person shall be eligible to any public office, whether elected or appointed, if such person has attained the federal voting age, subject to qualifications, other than age, established by law. A No person shall be eligible to the office of Governor, or Lieutenant Governor if he or she has, who shall not have attained the age of thirty years, and who shall not have been for five years next preceding his or her election a resident and citizen of this state and a citizen of the United States. Any None of the~~ appointive officers mentioned in this article shall ~~not~~ be eligible to any other state office during the period for which they have been appointed.

V-7 ~~A person shall be eligible to any public office, whether elected or appointed, if such person has attained the federal voting age, subject to qualifications, other than age, established by law. A No person shall be eligible to the office of Chief Justice or Judge of the Supreme Court if such person is unless he shall be at least thirty years of age, and a citizen of the United States, and has shall have~~ resided in this state at least three years next

preceding his or her selection; and ~~not~~, in the case of a Judge of the Supreme Court selected from a Supreme Court judicial district, if ~~unless~~ he or she is ~~shall be~~ a resident and elector of the district from which selected.

Sec. 2. The proposed amendment shall be submitted to the electors in the manner prescribed by the Constitution of Nebraska, Article XVI, section 1, with the following ballot language:

A constitutional amendment to provide and change eligibility requirements for public office.

For

Against.

SPEAKER'S ANNOUNCEMENT

Pursuant to Rule 4, Section 8, LR23 was referred to the Reference Committee.

NOTICE OF COMMITTEE HEARING(S)

Agriculture

Room 2102

Tuesday, January 27, 2015 1:30 p.m.

Greg Ibach - Department of Agriculture

LB85

LB183

(Signed) Jerry Johnson, Chairperson

Health and Human Services

Room 1510

Thursday, January 29, 2015 1:30 p.m.

LB46

LB34

LB146

(Signed) Kathy Campbell, Chairperson

UNANIMOUS CONSENT - Add Cointroducer(s)

Unanimous consent to add Senator(s) as cointroducer(s). No objections. So ordered.

Garrett - LB97 and LB146

Pansing Brooks - LB107

Stinner - LB320

Mello - LB255, LB202, and LB226

VISITORS

Visitors to the Chamber were Daren Buettner and Karl Barfus from Norfolk; and 25 members of Leadership Nebraska from across the state.

RECESS

At 11:53 a.m., on a motion by Senator Sullivan, the Legislature recessed until 1:30 p.m.

AFTER RECESS

The Legislature reconvened at 1:30 p.m., Speaker Hadley presiding.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called and all members were present except Senators B. Harr, McCoy, and Seiler who were excused; and Senator Schilz who was excused until he arrives.

BILLS ON FIRST READING

The following bills were read for the first time by title:

LEGISLATIVE BILL 363. Introduced by Nordquist, 7.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to the Nebraska Workers' Compensation Act; to amend section 48-125, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014; to provide time limits and penalties for late payment of medical payments; and to repeal the original section.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 364. Introduced by Watermeier, 1.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to appropriations; to provide for transfers to the Property Tax Credit Cash Fund; and to provide for appropriations.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 365. Introduced by Baker, 30.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to public records; to amend section 84-1413, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska; to allow school districts and educational service units to keep electronic records; and to repeal the original section.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 366. Introduced by Pansing Brooks, 28; Campbell, 25; Coash, 27.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to social services; to amend section 68-1006.01, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014; to change the personal needs allowance under the Medical Assistance Act; and to repeal

the original section.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 367. Introduced by Groene, 42.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to petition circulators; to amend sections 32-630 and 32-1404, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska; to eliminate a restriction on paying petition circulators as prescribed; to harmonize provisions; and to repeal the original sections.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 368. Introduced by Groene, 42.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to petition circulators; to amend sections 32-630 and 32-1546, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska; to prohibit certain activities interfering with a circulator; to provide a penalty; and to repeal the original sections.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 369. Introduced by Riepe, 12.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to the Uniform Credentialing Act; to amend sections 38-1,106, 38-1,110, 38-1,111, and 38-1,113, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, and section 38-1,126, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014; to change provisions relating to proceedings regarding impaired professionals; to harmonize provisions; and to repeal the original sections.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 370. Introduced by Riepe, 12; Krist, 10.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to the medical assistance program; to amend section 68-911, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014; to provide a duty for the Department of Health and Human Services relating to a waiver to provide coverage for treatment of dyslexia; and to repeal the original section.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 371. Introduced by Sullivan, 41.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to education; to create the Nebraska Council for Educational Success; and to provide powers and duties.

MESSAGES FROM THE GOVERNOR

January 15, 2015

Mr. President, Speaker Hadley
and Members of the Legislature
State Capitol
Lincoln, NE 68509

Dear Mr. President, Speaker Hadley and Members of the Legislature:

Contingent upon your approval, the following individual is being appointed to the Board of Emergency Medical Services:

Laura A. Scholl, 910 Donnie Lane, Lincoln, NE 68522

The aforementioned appointee is respectfully submitted for your consideration. Copies of the certificate and background information are included for your review.

Sincerely,
(Signed) Pete Ricketts
Governor

Enclosure

January 15, 2015

Mr. President, Speaker Hadley
and Members of the Legislature
State Capitol
Lincoln, NE 68509

Dear Mr. President, Speaker Hadley and Members of the Legislature:

Contingent upon your approval, the following individual is being appointed to the Nebraska Rural Health Advisory Commission:

John A. E. Craig, 5737 S. 190 Terrace, Omaha, NE 68135

The aforementioned appointee is respectfully submitted for your consideration. Copies of the certificate and background information are included for your review.

Sincerely,
(Signed) Pete Ricketts
Governor

Enclosure

MOTION - Adopt Permanent Rules

The Garrett motion to adopt the permanent rules for the One Hundred Fourth Legislature, First Session, and any special sessions held during the 2015 calendar year, found in this day's Journal, was renewed.

The Kintner proposed rules change, found in this day's Journal, to Rule 1, Sec. 1, and Rule 3, Sec. 8., was renewed.

Senator Kintner moved for a call of the house. The motion prevailed with 45 ayes, 0 nays, and 4 not voting.

Senator Kintner requested a roll call vote, in reverse order, on his proposed rules change.

Voting in the affirmative, 12:

Brasch	Groene	Lindstrom	Scheer
Craighead	Kintner	Murante	Schilz
Ebke	Larson	Riepe	Schnoor

Voting in the negative, 33:

Baker	Crawford	Hansen	Krist	Schumacher
Bloomfield	Davis	Hilkemann	Kuehn	Stinner
Bolz	Friesen	Howard	McCollister	Sullivan
Campbell	Garrett	Hughes	Mello	Watermeier
Chambers	Gloor	Johnson	Morfeld	Williams
Coash	Haar, K.	Kolowski	Nordquist	
Cook	Hadley	Kolterman	Pansing Brooks	

Excused and not voting, 4:

Harr, B.	McCoy	Seiler	Smith
----------	-------	--------	-------

The Kintner proposed rules change lost with 12 ayes, 33 nays, and 4 excused and not voting.

The Chair declared the call raised.

Senator Chambers requested a roll call vote on the adoption of the permanent rules, as amended.

The Garrett motion to adopt permanent rules, as amended, prevailed with 34 ayes, 8 nays, 3 present and not voting, and 4 excused and not voting.

SENATOR KRIST PRESIDING

BILLS ON FIRST READING

The following bills were read for the first time by title:

LEGISLATIVE BILL 372. Introduced by Craighead, 6; Kolterman, 24; Lindstrom, 18.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to first-time home buyers; to amend section 77-2716, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014; to adopt the First-time Home Buyer Savings Plan Act; to provide income tax adjustments as prescribed; and to repeal the original section.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 373. Introduced by Hilkemann, 4.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to school buses; to amend sections 79-601 and 79-609, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska; to require lap-shoulder belts as prescribed; to require instruction regarding use of certain belts; to require the use of certain belts; to state intent regarding liability; and to repeal the original sections.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 374. Introduced by Haar, K., 21.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to road funding; to amend section 39-1390, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014; to require transfers from the State Recreation Road Fund as prescribed; and to repeal the original section.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 375. Introduced by Craighead, 6.

A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to the Nebraska Real Estate License Act; to amend sections 81-885.01 and 81-885.16, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska; to change provisions relating to broker's price opinions and comparative market analyses; and to repeal the original sections.

RESOLUTION(S)**LEGISLATIVE RESOLUTION 27.** Introduced by Ebke, 32.

WHEREAS, the Exeter-Milligan High School football team won the 2014 Class D-2 State Football Championship; and

WHEREAS, the Exeter-Milligan High School football team ended their 2014 season with a record of 13-0; and

WHEREAS, the Legislature recognizes the academic, athletic, and artistic achievements of the youth of our state.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MEMBERS OF THE ONE HUNDRED FOURTH LEGISLATURE OF NEBRASKA, FIRST SESSION:

1. That the Legislature congratulates the Exeter-Milligan High School football team on their undefeated season and winning the 2014 Class D-2 State Football Championship.

2. That a copy of this resolution be sent to the Exeter-Milligan High School football team.

Laid over.

NOTICE OF COMMITTEE HEARING(S)

Health and Human Services

Room 1510

Friday, January 30, 2015 1:30 p.m.

John Hilgert - Division of Veterans Homes-Department of Health and
Human ServicesJoseph Acierno - Division of Public Health-Department of Health and
Human Services

LB19

LB148

(Signed) Kathy Campbell, Chairperson

UNANIMOUS CONSENT - Add Cointroducer(s)Unanimous consent to add Senator(s) as cointroducer(s). No objections. So
ordered.

Pansing Brooks - LB89

Mello - LB371

VISITORVisitor to the Chamber was Jamshed Merchant the Consulate General of
Canada.**ADJOURNMENT**At 3:13 p.m., on a motion by Senator K. Haar, the Legislature adjourned
until 9:00 a.m., Friday, January 16, 2015.Patrick J. O'Donnell
Clerk of the Legislature